

## **PTA Meeting**

**May 18, 2021**

**Attendance:** Ruth Steidinger, Whitney Ludlow, Robyn Salzman, Jen Curtis-Maury, Monica Cox, Shannon May, Mandy MacNaughton, Angie Kirkland, Amy Foster, Bethany Iannone, Megan Delaney, Jolene Dunn, Julie Chase, Lindsay Newman, Laurie Jendrasiak

### **Dr. Steidinger**

- 5th grade gift ordered - a shed/bin to house athletic equipment, extra athletic equipment and any leftover money will go towards beautification of cottages
- Money raised from Apex Leadership Remix has gone to funding technology improvements for the school
- 1st grade Track 1 will be triple tracked, as well as 4th grade Track 2
- Ms. McMaster will be taking over the AIG position as Ms. Sedar retires

### **Whitney Ludlow:**

- Filled last two board member positions
  - Allie Sandoval will write the Beacon
  - Julie Chase will be treasurer
- Next PTA meeting will be held on June 8th (instead of June 10 as originally planned); will be held outside (weather permitting) at picnic tables at OCE

### **Mandy MacNaughton:**

- Jump Rope for Heart has raised about \$3k thus far
- Will be sending out a google document for PTA members to fill out for new ideas for events/fundraising for next school year and what to do with fundraising money

### **Angie Kirkland:**

- Bookfair is happening through May 24
- Last Spirit Night is June 10th at Fresh Local Ice Cream

### **Jolene Dunn:**

- Sent amended budget in email for all to review
- Discussed dividing private donations of about \$400 from 2 families across Art, STEM and Science
- Will be writing up a blurb for the Beacon that there needs to be a vote for the budget for all to see and review